0i1L CONSERVATION CoMMissiaN
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

June 1, 1966

Harold H, Brown
Petroleum Club Plaza
Farmington, New Mexlico

Dear Mr. Brown:

We have received Well Record Form C~105 for the E.B. Clark Santa Fe
Pacific #1 well located in Unit D, Section 35-17N=9W,

You state In the accompanying letter that the well has been plugged
back to 370 feet and remains a water well for the landowner. Form
C-103 should be filed In triplicate as e notice of intenticn to plug
showing exactly where cement plugs were to be set and 3 copies of

Form C-103 as a subsequent plugging report showing where plugs were
placed. | assume from your letter that you have already malled

the landowner coples of the Affidavit to Convert to Wsater well, so that
he may assume responsibiliity for the well,

If you have any further questions, please contact us.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Dist. #3
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